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From : ""Walsh, Linda J"

To : ""Shelley, Jenna'" , "'Sheppard, James'' , "O'Connell, Kieran" , ""McGrath, Nick" , '"Peach, Calvin" , ""Perry, Tracey" ,
""Hedderson, Tom'' , ''Little, Glen" , '"Parsons, Kevin'' , ""Pollard, Kevin'" , ""Cross, Eli" , ""Littlejohn, Glen'" , "'Dinn, John'' ,
"Forsey, Clayton" , ""Batten, Dawn' , ''Kieley, Debbie' , ""Morrissey, Jody M." , '"Chard, Stephen" , ""Temple, Terri" , ""Jones,
Sherry" , ""Hewitt, Valerie'" , '"Cadigan, Barbara" , "' Collier, Carolyn" , '"Robertson, Debbie'" , ''Jim, Patrick" , ""Conroy, Marie"
Subject : Fw: NLIS 6 - Premier Provides Update on Oil and Gas Resources

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Releases, News <news@gov.nl.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 2:25 PM

To: Releases, News

Subject: NLIS 6 - Premier Provides Update on Oil and Gas Resources

NLIS 6

Executive Council
Natural Resources
October 1, 2015

Advancing Our Oil and Gas Sector

Premier Provides Update on Oil and Gas Resources

Today, the Honourable Paul Davis, Premier of Newfoundland and Labrador, announced that the in-place oil and gas resource
potential is 12 billion barrels of oil and 113 trillion cubic feet of gas for the area covering the 11 parcels currently on offer in the
Flemish Pass. These parcels are up for bid in the first ever scheduled licence round closing in November 2015.

[This is an exciting day for the people of Newfoundland and Labrador and the future of our province[]s oil and
gas industry. Today[]ls announcement builds on the foundation we have established in our Energy Plan, and
demonstrates that tremendous opportunities exist for our province to become a global oil and gas player. The 12
billion barrels is in an area that represents just two per cent of our entire offshore. Just imagine the potential of
the other 98 per cent of our offshore. These discoveries did not happen by accident, chance, coincidence, sheer
luck or a twist of fate. They happened by design. Today, we develop the seismic data and we sell it to the oil
companies, we develop the oil fields as a partner with the industry, and we will negotiate deals with our partners
that will maximize the returns to Newfoundlanders and Labradorians. The oil will only leave our fields when and
if we are satisfied that we have secured every benefit possible for the people of the province.[]

- The Honourable Paul Davis, Premier of Newfoundland and Labrador

Future licence rounds will follow the same process with detailed resource assessments being conducted over those areas, with
results released prior to licence round bid closing.

[JWe have long understood the importance of strategically developing our oil and gas resources as outlined in
our long-term Energy Plan almost a decade ago. We knew that the future of our industry depended on our ability
to attract companies to invest in offshore Newfoundland and Labrador. With the quality data released today and
the upcoming call for bids, we are well on our way to achieving that goal.[]

- The Honourrable Derrick Dalley, Minister of Natural Resources

The resource update is for less than two per cent of Newfoundland and Labrador[Js offshore area, approximately 24,000 square
kilometres of a 1.5 million square kilometre area.

[INalcor is focused on finding new oil and gas resources for the people of the province. The study released today
provides the province and industry with detailed knowledge that there is much more oil and gas to be developed
in our offshore. If you consider Hibernia [] our largest oil and gas discovery that started Newfoundland and
Labrador[]s oil and gas industry [J at 12 billion barrels of oil potential we will have several more Hibernia-sized
developments in an area covering a very small percentage of our offshore. We are seeing similar prospectivity in
other areas - it is safe to say offshore Newfoundland and Labrador is poised for tremendous growth.[]

- Ed Martin, President and CEO, Nalcor Energy

The resource update was completed by Beicip-Franlab, an international petroleum consultancy firm based in Paris, France.
[Through our detailed and scientific analysis of new data for offshore Newfoundland and Labrador, the oil and
gas potential of the Flemish Pass area shows that it contains abundant oil and gas resources.[]

- Dr. Jean Burrus, CEO, Beicip-Franlab

To access a copy of the new resource update, visit: www.nalcorenergy.com/exploration

QUICK FACTS
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0 Today, the Honourable Paul Davis, Premier of Newfoundland and Labrador, announced that the in place oil and gas resource
potential is 12 billion barrels of oil and 113 trillion cubic feet of gas for the area covering the 11 parcels currently on offer in
the Flemish Pass.

These parcels are up for bid in the first ever scheduled licence round closing in November 2015.

O The resource update was completed by Beicip-Franlab, an international petroleum consultancy firm and covers less than two
per cent of Newfoundland and Labrador(Js offshore area, approximately 24,000 square kilometres of a 1.5 million square
kilometre area.

[1 The oil and gas potential identified in this study shows that the province[]s offshore has future potential for several
developments in size to Hibernia, our largest oil development to date.

]
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Director of Communications Special Assistant, Communications
Officer of the Premier Office of the Premier
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Director of Communications Senior Communications Advisor
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dianaquinton@gov.nl.ca Nalcor Energy
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